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Attachments: 2021 03 31ee0] Ntc OF APPEAL sacthe Federal Circuit as to 648 Order by PersonalWeb Technologies LLCFiling

fee.pdf

 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

rsh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>

1 at 2:32:23 PM POT  
 

 
  

rman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>,

chrnnindlogies,L

 

J. Gersh

Stubbs Alderton &

Markiles LLP

15260 VenturaBlvd.

20th Floor

Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

818.444.9222 (O)

310.780.9898(C)

From: Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@ fenwick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Michael Sherman; Jeffrey Gersh
Cc: Viviana Boero Hedrick; David Hadden

Subject: In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external sender, and not from Stubbs Alderton & Markiles.
Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure ofthe sender.

_sooticoasesoeesocopaoaoepeeeogacoagaeloeepnoseoganaauogaLoCepiooomasondoggsoLEDuSteDsaengogoZOUEDGk-oespurauoaocoloaptadagoRUEEDENaaaRUEUEDUaneRDbaormoRgoouoNcEzonaSoSHTUBBseEDUUBSabROSIESnGRSHoRSETUDDEERRNO

Counsel,

I saw that PersonalWebintends to appeal the fee order. Does it intend to post a bond to extend the automatic stay of
enforcement? By when will it post?

Thanks,

Attorneys' Eyes Only  

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Case 5:18-md-02834-BLF   Document 871-18   Filed 04/21/23   Page 3 of 3Case 5:18-md-02834-BLF Document 871-18 Filed 04/21/23 Page 3 of 3

-t

From: ECFdocuments@pacerpro.com <ECFdocuments@pacerpro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Allen Wang <allen.wang@fenwick.com>; Shannon Turner <sturner@fenwick.com>; Tracey Boomer
<tboomer@fenwick.com>; Todd Gregorian <TGregorian@fenwick.com>; Saina Shamilov <sshamilov@fenwick.com>;

Irma Campos <ICampos@fenwick.com>; David Hadden <DHadden@fenwick.com>; Chieh Tung <ctung@fenwick.com>;
Ravi Ranganath <rranganath@fenwick.com>; Vicky Pieretti <VPieretti@fenwick.com>; Melanie Mayer

<mmayer@fenwick.com>; Sara McPhee <smcphee@fenwick.com>; Lit KM PacerPro <litkmpacerpro@fenwick.com>;
Shane Redden <sredden@fenwick.com>; Sandy Sanford <ssanford@fenwick.com>; Julie Tosches
<jtosches@fenwick.com>

Subject: [23984-00507] In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (closed 10/29/2020) (Doc# 653, N.D. Cal. 5:18-md-
02834-BLF)

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

In Re: PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC et al (closed 10/29/2020)

Docket entry number: 653

NOTICE OF APPEAL to the Federal Circuit as to [648] Order, by PersonalWeb Technologies, LLC.
Filing fee $ 505, receipt number 0971-15774628. Appeal Record due by 4/30/2021, (Sherman,
Michael) (Filed on 3/31/2021) (Entered: 03/31/2021)
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Sent from PacerPro, the fastest and most insightful way to access federal court records.
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